EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
P. 0. Box 997
Farmington, N.M.
July 11, 1956
Mr. E. C. Arnold
01l Conservation Commission

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Packer Leakage Test on the EPNC Well,
Ludwick # 7. Sec. 31-30N-10W, San Juan County, N.M.

Dear Mr. Arnold:

This well was dually completed in the Pictured C1iff and Mesa Verde zones.
A production packer is set at 2493'. This well was tested July 5, 1956 with the
following results:

SIPC - 657 Pictured Cliff Section
SIPT - 1047 Mesa Verde Section

The casing was opened through a 3/L" choke at 11:45 A.M. and was left open
for three hours.

Casing Choke Tubing Pres. Choke Vol.

Time Presaureirfgig Temp. OF Psig MC¥/D
11:L5 6L5 61 1035
12:00 L12 62 1036
12:15 366 (N 1036
12:30 336 66 1037
12345 317 67 1038
2145 252 17 3,565

At 12:L45 P.M. the tubing was opened through a 3/L" choke and was left open
for three hours.

Tubing Choke Casing Pres. Choke Vol.
Tiie Pressure, Psig Temp. °F Psig }CF/D
12:45 1038 66 317
2:45 361 7h 252
3:00 358 81 L35 -
3:15 351 80

3:30 3L 80
3:45 338 19




The tubing was shut-in at 33145 P.M.

Very truly yours,

Al gt

T. B. Crant
Gas Engineer
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